Home and School Meeting Minutes

March 12, 2024

President: Lisa Rheam Treasurer: Julie Martin Vice President: Sonny Peachey Secretary: Nikki Brubaker

Attendance: Julie Martin, Lisa Rheam, Sondra Peachey, Nikki Brubaker, David Portzline, Megan Shawver, Shannon Peachey, Lindsey Wian, Kaela Schomaker, Keyona Narehood, Tiffanie Dippery, Erin Kauffman, Chelsea Uhlig, Kaitlin Lorson, Allison Sieber, Naiya Patel, Tanisha Bordell, Jillian Keefer

- Call to Order
- Vice Principal/Building Leader Report
 - Kindergarten registration is this week. So far 70 kindergarteners have registered.
 - PSSAs are coming up soon.
 - The school is discussing the possibility of having parents come to school to see their kids during recess or lunch in May. Additional staff would be available for this event but Home & School volunteers may be needed.
 - Looking at bringing back the Muffins with Mom and Doughnuts with Dad events next year. Another suggestion was father-daughter and mother-son dances or events.
- Approve January minutes (all minutes are posted to our website at https://www.mcsdk12.org/ivis-home-and-school/)
 - Motion to Approve: Lindsey Wian
 - Second: Allison Sieber
- Treasurer's Report
 - Balance: \$32,703
 - \circ The down payment for the yearbook was paid on March 6^{th}
 - March income: \$1,500 from yearbook ads
- Spring Fundraiser
 - Meat Raffle
 - Tickets have been delivered
 - Will sell from April 8-22. Drawing on April 25th. We will look into doing a Facebook live drawing like last year. Winners will also be called.
 - Winners will be able to pick up prizes at Peachey's on or after April 26th

- Bake Sale at Spring Family Movie
 - Will plan to do a consession stand and ask for donations of food, baked goods, and drinks. Donated items will be sold to raise funds for Home and School.
 - Lindsey Wian will work on this.
 - Donation requests could be put on Facebook and Class Dojo.
 - Start an Amazon list for food and drink items.
- Fall Fundraiser
 - Cherrydale or Calendar fundraiser
 - Calendar fundraiser every kid would get a blank calendar to sell the days of the month. The first day of the month would be \$1, the second day would be \$2, etc. Each purchase would be a donation. We can look into our own prizes. Prizes can be based on the number of days sold instead of the week sold.
 - Vote: Majority voted in favor of Calendar fundraiser.
 - Cherrydale will be cancelled
- Committees/Event Updates
 - Yearbook
 - Update on sponsors
 - 6 ads were sold for \$1,600
 - Next year, we can have more options so more ads could be sold.
 - Book Fair
 - March 18 22
 - We will need bags to put books in. Please bring any plastic grocery bags.
 - Family Night on March 18th during STEAM Fair
 - 4 volunteers so far
 - Volunteers
 - Schedule to be finalized and sent out before the Book Fair.
 - Field Day
 - Save the date was put on Facebook and Class Dojo
 - Volunteer request to be sent out by April 15th
 - Spring Family Event/Outdoor Movie May 3rd
 - Screen reserved for \$150

- We can get a list of 3-4 movies and then have the kids vote.
- We will need event staff to attend.
- Volunteers to help set up and work the concession stand will be needed one hour before the movie time. An email will be sent out with details.
- Teacher Appreciation Lunch
 - Sondra Peachey will organize this.
 - A date in May will be determined.
- Grandparents Day
 - March 25-27th
 - Bingo supplies were purchased. We will also be buying candy. The plan is to play Bingo and then have interview forms available for kids to interview their grandparents or special person
 - Volunteers We will only need about 2 volunteers per day.
- Nominations for officers for next year
 - Nominations will need to be done at this meeting so that voting can occur during the May meeting.
 - Nominees need to have attended at least 2 meetings. Nominees will be contacted and will have the option to decline the nomination.
 - Nominations to be written on the attendance sheet that shows individuals who are eligible for nominations.
 - Also discussed committees and involvement for next year other than holding an office.
- Other business? Questions?